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John Urban

From: John Urban

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 2:26 PM

To: Brigitte L. Tardif

Cc: ‘Robert E. Tardif Jr.'; PCOBK

Subject: RE: Dr. Marianne Budke-Daeg - Claim 732-1 Check 1689 - RE: Ulrich Felix Anton Engler - 08-04360

Dear Ms. Tardif:
| am following up on my below email. Thank you,
John

John L. Urban, Esq.

Urban Thier & Federer, P.A.
5782A S. Semoran Blvd.
Orlando, FL 32822
407-245-8352 - Office
407-245-8361 - Fax
urban@urbanthier.com
www.urbanthier.com

From: John Urban

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 9:42 AM

To: 'Brigitte L. Tardif' <blkenney2@comcast.net>

Cc: 'Robert E. Tardif Jr." <rtardif@comcast.net>; PCOBK <PCOBK@urbanthier.com>

Subject: Dr. Marianne Budke-Daeg - Claim 732-1 Check 1689 - RE: Ulrich Felix Anton Engler - 08-04360

Dear Ms. Tardif:

| am writing in regard to the attached check 1689 for Claim 732-1. We were in the process of tracking down the status
of this claimant when the 90 day period from date of check issuance ran. To date, we have ascertained that Dr. Budke-
Daeg is deceased. Before we make additional efforts to find her estate/heirs, | would like to know if the check can be
reissued, whether the funds have been turned over as Florida Unclaimed Property and in general what the Trustee plans
to do with unclaimed/uncashed payouts/checks.

Given that Urban Thier & Federer, P.A., is an international law firm and we have already represented and paid out many
100s of claimants via claims 64-69, 443-445, and 493, we may be able to assist in tracking down other claimants.

As always, please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions or concerns.
John

John L. Urban, Esq.

Urban Thier & Federer, P.A.
5782A S. Semoran Blvd.
Orlando, FL 32822
407-245-8352 - Office
407-245-8361 - Fax
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